
April 30, 2008 
 

MEMORANDUM TO:  Keith I. McConnell, Deputy Director 
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery  
  Licensing Directorate 
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials  
  and Environmental Management Programs 

 
FROM:   Chad Glenn, Project Manager /RA/ 

Materials Decommissioning Branch 
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials  
  and Environmental Management Programs 

 
SUBJECT:  FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJECT, WEST VALLEY, NY 
 

DATE & TIME:  May 19, 2008 
9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

 
LOCATION:   U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Executive Boulevard Building, Room E-1-B13/B15 
6003 Executive Boulevard. 
Rockville, MD  

 
PURPOSE:  Discuss the scope of the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Phase 1 

Decommissioning Plan for the West Valley Demonstration Project 
 

CATEGORY 1*: This is a Category 1 Meeting. The public is invited to observe this meeting 
and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with the NRC 
after the business portion, but before the meeting is adjourned. 

 
CONTACT:   Chad Glenn, FSME/DWMEP 

Chad.glenn@nrc.gov 
301-415-6722 

 
*Commission’s Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,” 67 
Federal Register 36920, May 28, 2002.  For information regarding participating via 
teleconference, please contact Chad Glenn at 301-415-6722 at least 24 hours in advance. 
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